ATTACHMENT 11 TO PIR REPORT DATED APRIL 2017

From:

Sent: 05 December 2016 06:54

To:

Subject: FW: Gatwick - Forecast 2000ft and 5000ft winds

Good morning -

Following your request to - we have received the following forecast details from the Met
Office for 2000ft and 5000ft winds for Gatwick valid at 12UTC for the dates requested.

The data source is a combination of AIRMET (South and SE) and F214.

2016

July 2000ft 5000ft

09 23030 24030
10 23025 23045
20 23035 22040
August

09 310 20 32020
10 32015 330 20
11 290 20 300 25
13 290 15 27025
19 21030 22030
20 230 40 25040
24 22010 22020
25 23010 22015
26 VRB 05 240 15
September

09 22020 23025
12 20015 210 20
14 17015 120 25
16 22020 VRB 10
24 200 30 21035
October

15 200 30 20040
16 22030 23035
28 30010 300 15

Best regards,


Mark.Simmons
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 11 TO PIR REPORT DATED APRIL 2017


From:
Sent: 29 November 2016 13:03

To:

Cc:

Subject: Gatwick - Forecast 2000ft and 5000ft winds

To help us in our Gatwick PIR, could you please acquire from your sources, the forecast 2000ft and
5000ft winds for Gatwick for the following days this year:

July 2016 9,10, 20

August 2016 9,70, 11,13, 19, 20, 24, 25, 26
September 2016 9,12, 14, 16, 24,

October 2016 15, 16, 28

Movember 2016 expecting details to follow mid Dec.

Thank you =0 much in anticipation.

Regards,






